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f Jennlfer L, Bradfute
505,848.1845

Fax: 505.848.1882
Jib@modrali.com

Via E-mail and U.S. Mail

Mr. David Catanach, Director

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources
1220 South Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Continuance of Case No. 15316

Dear Mr, Catanach:

This letter serves as a request for a continuance of the above-referenced
case due to a scheduling conflict of counsel for Apache Corporation. We have
contacted counsel for Raye Miller who entered his appearance and he does not
oppose this request. Apache, Corporation respectfully requests that this matter
be placed on the Hearing Examiner Docket scheduled for June 25, 2015.

Sincerely,

—-—“<Qj) L STT <

Jennifer L. Bradfute

cc: James Bruce
Phillip R. Goetze, P.G.

Y\dox\elient\13434\01 25\PLEADING\WW2459148.DOCX

Modrall Speriing
Roehl Harrls & Sisk P.A,

Bank of America Centre

SO0 Fourth Streat NW
- Sulte 1000

Albugquerque,

New Mexico 87102

PQ Box 2168
Albuguerque,
New Mexico 87103-2168

Tel: 505.848.1800
www.modrall.com




